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MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2025-054

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary School Heads
All Others Conc%med
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FROM: LYNN G/} Mii:'NDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superipteéndent

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO MEMORANDUM SGOD-2025-054 RE: POST-
IMPLEMENTATION REVIEW ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
SCHOOL-BASED FEEDING PROGRAM SY 2024-2025

DATE: May 9, 2025

L Relative to Memorandum SGOD-2025-054 titled “Post-Implementation Review
on the Implementation of School-Based Feeding Program SY 2024-2025,” please be
informed of the additional information regarding the identified SDO personnel for
Batches 1 & 2 on June 4-5, 2025, as reflected in the table below:

NAME POSITION

1. Dr. Lynn G. Mendoza OIC-Schools Division Superintendent
2. Dr. Mabel F. Musa Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
3. Ma. Cecilia S. Manay Chief Education Supervisor, SGOD
4. John M. Chavez Chief Education Supervisor, CID
5. May Bernadeth O. De La Rosa Administrative Officer V, Admin. Section
6. Arlene M. Marasigan Administrative Officer V, Finance Section
7. John Dhelter P. Pastrana Accountant III

. Senior Education Program Specialist,
8. Dr. Fretzie P. Alcantara SMM&E
9. David M. Zoleta, Jr. Information Technology Officer I

Administrative Officer IV, Supply and
10. Ruby M. Tan Pewmeriy
2 Furthermore, two slots shall be allocated for the Public Schools District

Supervisors of Torrijos district.
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3. All other provisions contained in the aforementioned Memorandum remain
official.

4. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired.
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